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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

m

From: Waong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, & May 2019 410 FM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; 'SUR’

Cc '‘Admin nht'

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SJC 8998 J DOA: 05/05/2019  Qur ref: N5V1900223/5G

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Mohamad Taufikh as the Single
Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3™ Party Vehicle

Policy Number | : | BVFCSB0013241800

Name of Workshop | - | New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

Person to Contact Ms Sukyi Chong

“Estimated Costof | . |
repairs i

.........................................................................................................................................................

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd (Your Ref.SJC 8998 J) via Email.

Note -
(%) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4 Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards

Motor Claims
Claims Group
Global Market



The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or

affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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A et Any by Aoy Avatlable

] Toyota Camry 2.4A {COE kil $16,500 53,730 fyr 16-Jan-2006 2,362 cc 304,000 km Luury Available
012021}
Oaly $26 Per Doy For A Low Mileage COE Luxury Car, New Paint, Clean & Nice [nterlor, IRCAD X9 Front & Rear Camera, 4 New Tyres, New Engine
Mounting, Brake Pads, View To Appreciaie, Reasonable Offer Wi..,

[[] Toyota Camry 2.0A (COE till $20,800 48,180 fyr 21-Mow-2006 1,998 cc Lusury Availabie
11/2021)
Trade In Walcome, Bank And Tn House Loan All Avallabie, Irterested Plaase Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appaintment Only.
Bkl At Pre Ltd
T R | oo Camty Tonsota, Cafme,
| Toyota Camry 2,44 (COE till 540, 800 46,430 fyr [4-Feb-2007 2,362 cc 175,000 km Luxury Available

01/2027)
Viery Wel Malrtained, Accident Free, Pearl White And Sporty, Original Paint And Like A New Car, Very Low Deprect Ation, Owner Relocate To Eurape,
Low Fuel Consumption, Most Reliable Japanese Madel, No... [ oinact cemen ]

Toyota Camry 1.0A (COE till $48,B00 $6,280 fyr 13-Feb-2007 1,998 cc = Lupuary Available
02/2027)

Refiable Toyota Camey 2.04, Spacous And Comfortable. View To Belleve How Well This Car 1= Taken Cane Of, Interior Panels & Dashboard All In Goed

Oiriginal Candition, Spacious And Comfortable. View T ...

27 Tavots Cachiv V7 ks caminy, Toyts Camry, toyots camry, Todta, Tamry, camm, Wisd

Posted: J8-Aat
T

1s your COE expiring? Let us help you rencw it!

COE Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable. We'll helg you renew your COE and get a loan for It Get the cheapest loan In town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

LOA

[7] Toyota Camry 2.0A (COE Hll $43,500 £6,240 fyr 02-Mar-2007 1,996 e 90,000 km Lupaury Available

03/2027)
1 Owner, Well Maintained, Cheap And Well Conditioned] Relisble 2.00 Japanese Sedan With Low Fuel Consumgtion/Maintenance Cost. Original
Palntworky Leather Interior] &ccident Free, Easy And Flexible In-..,

I_’—I Toyota Camry 2.0A [COE till 523,800 58,200 fyr 12-Agr-2007 1,598 o - Luory Available
03/2022)
Many Wear And Tear Repaired With Receipis To Prove. Ownar Belisve In Praventive Maintenance. 1004 Accident Free. Low Commitment But At
Attractive Price. L wraci comen ]
Toyota Camry 2.04 (COE till £49,800 $5,250 fyr 26-Apr-2007 1,996 cc 51,201 km LusLiny Available
S FLENTID W TORT MJZHII}

(ST AW e Only. Very Nice Conditicn. Al Parts Changed. New Paintwork Dane. View To Belleve.
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[] Toyota Camry 2.0A (COE till $51,8E8 $6,050 jyr 28-Dec-2007 1,598 e 113,500 km Lusury Availalbe
11/2027)

Consignment Unit. Comes With Meca Car Plate 8618, Extremely Well Mantained Unit. New Alternator And Dashboard From Bomea Motar, Comes With

All Around Security Cameras X4, 167 Limited Ed Rims, New Ba... | PRAwU LD

[} Toyota Camry 2.0A (COE till §54,888 $6,010 fyr 24-Jun-2008 1,598 c - Luscury Avallable
06,/ 2028)

Camey 2,04, At Affordable Depredation. Fussy Owner, Regularly Serviced. Car 1s A Definlte Good To Go For Another 10 Years, As All Wear And Tear
Been Replaced With Receipts To Prove, Probably The Maost...

Prem Roy Motoring

e T it ¥ | i T ayats Comny, toyota-ceemry, TUydlE, L ¥ T
Pamen; & 13- e o
[[] Toyota Camry 2,04 (COE till $33,B800 $8,310 [fyr 27-Jun-2008 1,958 ec 158,000 km Lumsury Available
05/2023)
Consignmaent Linit, Call Us For Non Obligation Viewing,
_
Car Search
Save on petrol with UOB One card!
Enjoy huge petrol savings of up to 24%, attractive cashback on your monthly spend, and 1-year annual fee walver, Apply now and start enjoying
today.
Find oyt mora?
[[] Toyota Camry 2.44 {COE tll $35,800 $8,B00 fyr 02-0ct-2008 2,362 & E7,056 kem Luwury Avallable
05/2023)
View The Vehicle. Super Interior And Well Kept Internal Ard External. Regular Servicng Has Done, Just Renewed Road Tax For 6 Months. Potcr cuiiin)
El Toyota Camry 2.0A {COE il 455,800 §5,850 fyr 17-Mov-2008 1598 o 117,000 km Luaury Available
11/2028)
2 Owners Car, Smooth And Silent Ride, Ttems Done Last 6 Mths Incude Mew Paintweork, New Genuine Leather & Dashboard, 4 Brakepads, Battery Ete,
Salling To Upgrade. LeanTrade-In Avail, Lowact cuminl
[T] Toyota Camry 2.0A {COE till $39,800 8,480 fir 15-Jan-2009 1,998 e 100,000 km Lusury Available
01/2024)
1[!}“LuanAﬁih‘bh.anWMMMEMHHMEM:W,S&MWHMLMMM,W Maintainad, Excellent
Conditian| Call For More Enquiries,
Motor Universs Credit Pte Ltd
b 0y ] it o 1| e ar o T L aily
E Toyota Camry 2.04 {New 5-yr §40,800 $B,150 fyr 11-Feb-2009 1,958 cc - Luscury Availabbe
COE)
100% Loan Available! New Paintwork New Leather Seats, Best For Grab And Transportation Usages! Call Nowl
ABWIN (1994) Pte Lid
E] Toyota Camry 2.4A G (COE tll 555,500 45,700 jyr 24-Feb-2009 1362 oc 91,000 km Ly Available
01/2029)
Yehicke Wall Maintained! Original Paintwark And Interior! Reliable Engine! No Repairs Needed! Brand New Suspension And Tires. No Obligations! In-
Haise And Bank Loans Avadablal Kindly Contact Our Sale. .,
Patod: BE-Aor-3019 Tage: FHE Toyota Carmmy, 2003 00 CHm meotsy Carnry, Leylta-camry, Toyoba, Coney, 2y, Lisa
[[] Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 10- $50,800 $5,950 fyr 25-Feb-200% 1,996 cc - Lusury Available

yr COE)

Open To Renew § Years COE Ab $36800, Very Good Candition. Wel Maintain By Previous Cwnier, Low-Interest Rate. Call/5M5 For More Details,

[] Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 10- $58,777 $5,970 fyr 24-Mar-200% 1,958 o 125,797 km Luxuiry Available



PARF COE Rebate Enguny

1 ofl

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type

Owerer 1D
Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

ehicke to be Exported:
|mtended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis MNo.:

Maximum Power Dutput;
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date,
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYears):

PP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
4194]

SICE978)
Mo

04 May 2019
TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.4 AUTO ABS
AIRBAG

Black

2007

2AZEQTI037
MROSIBKA00T0Z0170
123.0kW (164 bhp)
$28,797.00

26 Dec 2007

26 Dec 2007

]

£31.677.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Nav 2022

E - Open Category
5

L25 08400
$17,893.00

%17 893.00

hips: vl lia govesg T vrl action enquireRebatcByPublicBefore...

Please note that the S-year COF for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is garlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 May 201%

OK

A/52019, 10:43 am
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NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR FTE. LTD.

- Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Bl C #01-43 Autobay(@Kaki Bk, Singapora 417883

Email: admini@nhtmotcr.com
Tel 67479241 Fax: 57417273
LEN: 201714370

WANG ANN

Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-43

Singapore 417883

TPAWA.
Veror~

Accident date: 05/05/2019
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: 51C8398) TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4 A G7

CHASSIS: MR0O53BK4007020170

Meneite: wwwy nhtmotor.com

06/05/2019

s/n Qty Items U/prica Amount

1 1 RearBootLid  $uelied B $980.20

2 2 RearBootlidFinge Beat™ $13175 $263.50

3 1 Rear Boot Lid Emblem Logo $76.10

4 1 Rear Beot Lid Camry Logo e $74.00 /

5 1 Rear Boot Lid 2.4 Logo. - 3§53 20"

[ 1 Rear Beot Lid Centre Chrome Mouldirg C Necla- 5237 20

i 4 Rear Boot Lid Centre Chrome Moulding Clip  #-4 EEEEE 526.00

8 1 HRear Beoot Lid Numbe- Plate ,{,'. Alf 1 o S50.00 x

9 2 Rear Boot Lid Numbe~ Plate Lamp <3 “p @1 B $166.20 X

10 2 Rear Boot Lid Side Reflector  £ak ~ $387.00 7400~
11 1 Rear Boot Lid Inner Lack Assy - g o $:12§I.30'/ 5
12 1 Rear Boot Lid Inner Rubber £ 4 B - o 5182 €0 '
13 1 Rear Beot Lid Inner Trim Board P af $561.20 &
12 8 Rear Boot Lid Inner Trim Board Clip § A4 56.50 $52 00 X |
15 2 RearTaillamp (Oceleed sa7435 94970+ |
164 RearTail Lamp Clip /e 5800 53200 =~ ’
17 2 Rear Tail Lamp Lower Bracket g et ENT $87.50 <X _
18 > Rear Tail Lamp Panel Py Buelteed $1937.E-2+_“ S&-&G—.#O""j;j-m l
19 1 Rear Bumper © P o/ ofcd B $546.20 i
20 8 Rear Bumper Clip A% 56.50

21 2 Rear Bumper Side Retainer Maar $131.35

22 3 Rear Bumper Side Reflector (Special Nett) »a $:E§ﬁi_

23 1 Rear Bumper Reinforcement _ &e4f” g )

24 2  Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket Mt e $121.10

25 7 Rear Bumper Mud Shield A~ $93.10 $186.20X

26 1 Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor Speciai Nett) e ~»2BE-03- © 7 /o )
37 2 RearFender gt Bwelitagl $1,085.35 237070 1853
28 2 Rear Fender Air Duct W€ Al $112.00 $22400 AL « |




39 2 Rear Fender Inrer TrmBoar¢ 7 aed $444.30 $883.604~ |
30 16 Rear Fender Inner Trim Bnarc Clip J s $E.5E_ 5104.004" i
21 T Rear End Panel Vioford&t o 5€59.25 '5
32 1 Rear End Panel Top Garnish k{ﬂ_d.- L $381.40-" :
23 1 Rear Spara Tyre Pane! Buel Led 5708. 10’/

34 1 Rear Spare Tyre Pane! Top Cover tolrs 5281. QG _
35 1 Rear Spara Tyre Pane! Top Spange  ALA = . $263.20« g
36 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel & End 2anel Sealant s 5,4.59-00

372 Rear spare Tyre Side Panel )¢ ~<~ $232.30 5464604

38 1 Rear Exhaust [ B $f§;_;_ig5

39 1 Rear Exhaust Chrome Pipe M" o- WM‘J)
40 2 Rear Exhaust Mounting sl AL $65.90 5131 BGA' !
41 1 Rear Center Exhaust B = o 51,081.204

42 1 Rear Windscreen Moulding ::___ $181.25 &

43 1 Rear Windscreen Sezl o £95.00

Ay 1 BodHid Locle Senxof U:}:j‘ 168 GC Hulf/

ws | Bootld bk {;. & A¢ sufifotal:-  $17,234.05

Labour charges

959550 4/ 780
T49% 62

To remove & refit cushion ¥

To remove & refit reverse sensor

A ees soik

To remove & refit rear & center exhaust

To remove & refit rear windscreen

Gum
o LEK Auto L'.-__- sullants hence nolify
To check wiring the Re [_.:u of the following;
» To resurvey belorefafier spray painting
« To display damaged pari(s) during rasursey
Tuff kote » Paris prices aré subject 1o confirmation
# Third party survey s on a "“Without Prejudice” basis
: » Mo illegal modification(s) s allowead
Towing Fee = Sup ple—nfan ary ilemis) must ba resurveyed gnd

Panel beating

Spray painting

is subject 1o r-.nal approvai from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repaires
Signature:
Dimbe:

331160"‘15

e ——

™

10k |

AR

528000 280D
$}oznu/ 60

62,6 1§00 |

)er( #800 !

Subtotal :- $6,330.00 .|
Total - $23,564.05 :

|

totel 12¥%662

0

¢ FOK. '
IPAYYAV



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4313

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607196-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref :

CS/AWA19007935/Avd3n2

IRV
e
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GY 4651E Veh. Inspected S.C 8998
Policy No. BVFCSB0013241900 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MNSV1800223/5G Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From WONG KIN Assign Date 06/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY c.c 2362
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. MRO53BK4007020170 Colour BLACK
Odometer 133599 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/05/2019 |inspection Date 06/05/2019
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTELTD
1 KAK| BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJC 8998J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408333

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.1of 3

- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | welRS {:} “j]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR BQOT LID BUCKLED 980.20 980.20
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGE @$131.75 BENT 263.50 283.50
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBELEM LOGO NECESSARY 7810 76.10
1|REAR BEQOT LID CAMRY LOGO NECESSARY 74.00 74.00
1|REAR BOOT LID 2.4 LOGO MECESSARY 53.20 53.20
1|REAR BOOT LID CENTRE CHROME MOULDING CRACKED 297.20 297.20
4|REAR BOOT LID CENTRE CHROME MOULDING CLIP  |NECESSARY 26.00 26.00
1|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP @$83.10 NOT NECESSARY 166.20 .
2|REAR BOOT LID SIDE REFLECTOR @$387.00 CuT 774.00 T74.00
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK ASSY DAMAGED 429.30 42930
1|REAR BOOT LID INMER RUBBER CuT 182.90 182.90
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD MOT HECESSARY 561.20 B
B|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP @%6.50 MOT NECESSARY 52.00 -
2|REAR TAIL LAMP @ 3474 .85 CRACEKED 94970 849.70
4|REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP @$8.00 MECESSARY 32.00 32.00
2|REAR TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET [@3%43.75 NOT NECESSARY 87.50 -
2|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL @3%193.20 O/S BUCKLED 386.40 183.20
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 546.20 546.20
8|REAR BUMPER CLIP @$6.50 MECESSARY 52.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$131.35 NECESSARY 262.70 122.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 531.50 395.00
2 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET @%121.10 MOT NECESSARY 24220 -
2|REAR BUMPER MUD SHIELD @3$93.10 NOT NECESSARY 186.20 -
2|REAR FENDER @$1085.35 OIS BUCKLED 2,170.70 1,085.35
2|REAR FENDER AIR DUCT @3%112.00 NOT NECESSARY 224,00 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD @$444.30 NOT NECESSARY 888.60 I
16|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP @3$6.50 NOT NECESSARY 104.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL DISTORTED 659.25 659.25
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 381.40 381.40
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PAMNEL BUCKLED 708.10 708.10
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER TORN 281.90 281.90
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 268.20 -

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19007935/Avd3n2




¥y VU LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A dE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg. Mo 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607158-R Page No..2 of 3
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rluhopalg} (sil '
2|REAR SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL @$232.30 TO REPAIR SEE 46460 E
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST BENT 981.85 981.85
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING @$65.90 NOT NECESSARY 131.80 A
1|REAR CENTER EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 1,081.20 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 181.25 181.25
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEAL NECESSARY 95.00 95.00
1|BOOTLID LOCK SENSOR CRACKED 168.90 168.90
1|BOOTLID LOCK COVER CRACKED 28.00 28.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT . -2,498.88
16,080.95 7,496 62
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE REFLECTOR @$180.00 (SN) DAMAGED 360.00 200.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 380.00 200.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL & END PANEL SEALANT (SN) |NECESSARY 450.00 280.00
1|REAR EXHAUST CHROME FIPE (SN) BENT 160.00 100.00
1{GUM (5N) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1,400.00 830.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT CUSHION AND REAR SEAT. 280.00 250.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 60.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR & CENTER EXHAUST. 380.00 100.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 120.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 100.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. 150.00 150.00
TOWING FEE. 150.00 60.00
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 2,600.00 1,800.00
SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL
SPRAY PAINTING. 2,400.00 1,600.00
6,280.00 4,170.00
GRAND TOTAL 23,760.95 12,496.62
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 10,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref Mo, CS/AWA19007935/Avd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

CISCLAIMER OF LIAS
Mo liakility of res




